

General Meeting Minutes Sun City West Woodworking Club 04/08/2024 at Palm Ridge

Meeting called to order:

At 1:00 pm by Ron Wilson

Pledge of Allegiance

Board Members Present:

Ron Wilson	Jim Casey
Roger Hunzeker	Ed Sproull
Gary Roberts	Stan Mifflin

Club Members/Visitors:

There was not a quorum today.

Secretary: Ed for Tim

March general meeting minutes were posted on the club website and bulletin board. Motion to approve March meeting minutes by, Bill Gentry seconded by Terry Barnard, motion carried.

Treasurer: Ed for MerriKay

	Savings	Checking	Classes	Total	Diff	YTD Diff
1-Jan	\$106,347.74	\$13,769.71	\$2,600.00	\$122,717.45	\$0.00	\$0.00
6-Jan	\$106,347.74	\$29,900.88	\$1,502.64	\$137,751.26	\$15,033.81	\$22,638.93
3-Feb	\$107,380.20	\$43,356.32	\$2,000.00	\$152,736.52	\$14,985.26	\$37,624.19
4-Mar	\$107,428.57	\$43,423.13	\$2,000.00	\$152,851.70	\$115.18	\$37,739.37
4-Mar	\$107,506	\$40,531	\$2,000	\$150,038	-\$2,813	\$34,926

We are looking good but have some major expenditures coming that are discussed later.

Vice President, Roger Hunzeker

The shop is a dusty mess, and we need to clean up after ourselves. We are using the cameras to identify the guilty parties. We are fighting the dust issue as

best we can and need your help. The equipment and the floors both need to be cleaned when you finish using a piece of equipment.

Committee Reports:

Education, Jim Casey

There are some class openings, and Jim pointed out the classes. If there are more classes needed, see Jim Casey to have them to the schedule. Laser classes are the hardest to get into and Jim is looking into adding more. As it stands another instructor would be needed, to have more Laser classes. Monitor class will be restarted with Mike Fisher and Ron Wilson leading the class.

Equipment, Stan Mifflin

Stan discussed the temporary storage issue. Members should clearly mark the space that they are using. All you need to do is fill out a piece of paper and post it on the space you are using. Unidentified material will either be donated to the shop or put on the free table. We are just asking for a little cooperation with everyone. The top of the cabinets is NOT to be used for storage and will be cleared out soon.

Safety, Ron (Bob was absent)

We are actively looking for safety issues and cleaning them up. Ron gave an example of a 4x4 that has been leaning against the wall in the temp storage area. It is going to the lathe class group. The take away is we are trying to keep the shop safe.

Social, Roger Hunzeker

Thursday is the Braut day serving from 11:30 to 12:30. There will be a raffle. This is the last scheduled social event. There will be an Ice Cream Social this summer but no date yet.

We are always able to accept things for our raffles. Please feel free to donate.

Maintenance, Gary Roberts

Sandpaper and bandsaw blades are still getting ruined. We are actively using the cameras to identify those that do not report what they damaged. We also bill members for damage and have had good success at getting the reimbursement.

Rebuilding of the Tool Crib is about to start. We are moving the front door. We will be upgrading the tools and the storage of the tools. Gary said there may be some

tools that are favorites that will get removed. Please contact Gary if you have any concerns. This project will be completed during the summer.

Terry reminded members to write up any tool that needs attention and post it on the maintenance room door. It was brought up that their needs to be a similar procedure to have tool room equipment repaired.

President, Ron Wilson

Ron reiterated that we were going to be cleaning up several areas of the shop and pointed out areas that were already receiving attention.

Old Business:

The club is purchasing two more Grizzly filters to replace bag filters. Most of the Old Business was covered earlier.

New Business:

We are upgrading the controllers and computers for the CNC's. This was approved by the board.

Upcoming Events

- Next board meeting is Tuesday, May 6th, 2025, 11am, Palm Ridge
- Next general meeting is Tuesday, May 6th, 2025, 1pm, Palm Ridge

Motion to adjourn by: Terry Barnard, seconded by: Bill Gentry
Meeting adjourned at 1:34

pm

3107 4038 5540
Submitted by